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May 21, 2024 
 

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM 
ADDENDUM NO. 5 

City of Madison, Engineering Department 
 

CONTRACT NO. 9358 
Bartillon Shelter 

 
This addendum is issued to modify, explain or correct the original Drawings, Specifications, or 
Contract Documents marked as Bartillon Shelter Contract #9358, dated March 1, 2024 as issued 
on March 8, 2024, Addendum No.1 dated April, 10th, 2024 as issued on April 11th, 2024, 
Addendum No.2 dated May 3rd, 2024, Addendum No.3 dated May 13th, 2024, and Addendum 
No.4 dated May 15th, 2024.  and is hereby made a part of the contract documents. 
 
This addendum consists of the following documents: 

 
 

Please attach these Addendum documents to the Contract Specifications, in your possession. 
 

1. GENERAL CONTRACT CONDITIONS 
1. Please add pages D-7 and D-8 to Contract Specifications, Proposal Breakdown 

for low bidder only, due no later than noon Wednesday May 29, 2024. 
 

2. GENERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
1. No Changes 

 
3. ACCEPTABLE EQUIVALENTS 

1. No Changes 
 

4. SPECIFICATIONS 
1. No Changes 

 
5. DRAWINGS 

1. No Changes 
 

6. PROPOSAL SPECIFICATIONS 
1. No Changes. 
 

Assistant City Engineer 
Bryan Cooper, AIA 

Gregory T. Fries, P.E. 
Chris Petykowski, P.E. 

Deputy Division Manager 
Kathleen M. Cryan 

Principal Engineer 2 
John S. Fahrney, P.E. 

Janet Schmidt, P.E. 

Principal Engineer 1 
Mark D. Moder, P.E. 

Andrew J. Zwieg, P.E. 

Financial Manager 
Steven B. Danner-Rivers 
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Please acknowledge this addendum in Section E on page E-1:  Bidder’s Acknowledgement on Bid 
Express. 
 
Electronic version of these documents can be found on Bid Express at  
https://www.bidexpress.com/ and the City of Madison web site at 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/business/PW/contracts/openforBid.cfm 
 
If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the 
Engineering office at 608-266-4751 to receive the material by another method.   
 
For questions regarding this bid, contact: 
 
The Project Architect for this contract is: The City Project Manager for this contract is: 
Dimension IV Madison Design Group 
Carl Miller 
PH: 608-829-4457 
Email: CMiller@dimensionivmadison.com 

City of Madison 
Jon Evans 
PH:  608-243-5893 
Email:  JEvans@cityofmadison.com 

 
 Sincerely, 
 

  
                                        

       
  
James M. Wolfe, P.E., City Engineer 
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